
 

 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

www.sisterbaywi.gov

 

 

 

 

 

 

7.  

 

 

 

 

 

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be 
considered by the governmental body listed above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-
4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality 
may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental 
body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon 
reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign 
language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the 
difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 
hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, 
(FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO 
Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available for review at the 
Village Administrator’s Office, Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
weekdays). 

 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name        
 Date 

 
 

1

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


 1 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 

TUESDAY, JUNE 3, 2014 3 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 4 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 
The June 3, 2014 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson John 7 
Clove at 2:06 P.M. 8 
 9 
Present:  Chairperson Clove, and members Pat Duffy, Fuzzy Sunstrom, Kevin Roberts, and Jeff 10 
Flegel. 11 
 12 
Others:  Jim Robinson of Shoreline Charters. 13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel, and Ad-15 
ministrative Assistant Janal Suppanz. 16 
 17 
Approval of the agenda: 18 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the Agenda for the June 3, 2014 19 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Approval of minutes as published: 22 
As to the minutes for the April 8, 2014 meeting of the Marina Committee: 23 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the minutes for the April 8, 2014 24 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 27 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item.  28 
 29 
Jim Robinson indicated that a few days ago his Chris Craft caught on fire out on the water. He is 30 
still waiting to hear what the insurance adjuster’s decision will be, but if the boat is “totaled” or 31 
it will be too costly to repair, he may request that he be allowed to dock a different boat at the 32 
Marina. It was the consensus that this is a decision which should be left up to the Marina Man-33 
ager.  The Committee members stressed that if Tatzel does allow Robinson to dock a different 34 
boat at the Marina, documentation must be provided which proves that the replacement vessel 35 
has passed all Coast Guard inspections and is fully insured.  36 
 37 
Jackson noted that in the future Village meeting agendas will look a little different and meetings 38 
will proceed in a slightly different fashion.  From now on, before discussion even takes place 39 
regarding any “action items” motions must first be made. Jackson also cautioned the Committee 40 
members to be fully cognizant of the provisions of the Open Meetings Law at all times.  41 
 42 
Business Items: 43 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding short term planning for Marina improvements for the 2014 44 
season: 45 
Tatzel reported that the new air conditioning units were installed in the boaters’ restrooms yes-46 
terday. Remote operation of those units will be possible. Samples of countertops have been re-47 
ceived and measurements have been also been taken for privacy panels. She will be requesting 48 
estimates for painting of the boaters’ restrooms and is also investigating the types of keyless 49 

2



Minutes of the June 3, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

 

-2- 

 

locks which are available. An update on the status of the renovations will be provided at the 1 
next Marina Committee Meeting. 2 
   3 
Item No. 2. Consider a motion to discuss and recommend that the Village Board adopt Reso-4 
lution No. 288, seeking RBF Grant Funding from the DNR: 5 
Tatzel is in the process of preparing a grant application for RBF Grant Funding from the DNR 6 
for public boating restroom renovations at the Marina. If the application is approved the DNR 7 
will fund 50% of the amount needed for the improvements. A draft of a required Resolution 8 
and an applicable public notice were included in the meeting packets. 9 
 10 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Roberts that the Marina Committee recommends 11 
that the Village Board adopt Resolution No. 233, seeking RBF Grant Funding from the DNR, as 12 
presented.   13 
 14 
The Committee members jointly reviewed the previously mentioned documents and it was the 15 
consensus that they are both acceptable. 16 
 17 
A vote was taken on the previously mentioned motion and it carried – All ayes. 18 
 19 
Item No. 3.  Discussion regarding long term planning for the Marina: 20 
Tatzel indicated that she recently met Rick from Port-A-Pier and asked what it would take to 21 
make “B” Dock a floating pier. She is looking for maps of the Village’s docks for Rick to review 22 
and will provide further information to the Committee members as soon as it is available. Sev-23 
eral of the Committee members voiced concerns about the fact that after other dock improve-24 
ments were made bubblers were required even though the engineer working on the project did 25 
not originally think they were necessary. They also suggested that Tatzel contact a local marine 26 
contractor to see what he would suggest.  27 
 28 
Several of the Committee members indicated that they believe it would be beneficial to install a 29 
fuel dock at the Marina. Tatzel and Jackson will investigate the various cost and logistical factors 30 
which will come into play and provide that information to the Committee members ASAP. The 31 
suggestion was made that under-water fully contained fuel storage units be considered.  32 
    33 
Item No. 4.  Discussion regarding the Marina PILOT:  34 
In the near future work will commence on the 2015 budget. The Marina’s budget is currently 35 
very tight, but market conditions dictate that rate increases are not an option.  36 
 37 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Duffy that Tatzel shall send a letter to the Finance 38 
Committee requesting that a permanent reduction of the Marina PILOT be considered. Motion 39 
carried – All ayes. 40 
  41 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding the creation of a “Friends of the Marina” group: 42 
The suggestion has been made that a “Friends of the Marina” group be established. If such a 43 
group existed there would be an avenue for people to make tax deductible donations to the 44 
Marina and/or fund Marina improvements. It was the consensus that this would be an excellent 45 
idea. Tatzel and Jackson were asked to look into the requirements for establishing a 501(c)(3) 46 
corporation. They will report their findings at the next meeting of the Marina Committee.       47 
 48 
 49 

3



Minutes of the June 3, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

 

-3- 

 

Item No. 6. Discussion regarding marina activities with Wendy Tatzel, Marina Manager: 1 

 Because of the fact that Charter Communications has converted to digital tele-2 
vision status individual converter boxes will be required for all the slips. This is a 3 
very costly option and simply is not practical. Tatzel is looking into other televi-4 
sion options which are available, including Dish Network and DirectTV.  5 

 6 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Clove that the preferred 7 
course of action with respect to provision of television service at the 8 
Sister Bay Marina would be to disconnect Charter television service 9 
and ramp up the WiFi capabilities at the Marina, thereby allowing 10 
boaters to connect to NetFlix or HuLu, but still maintain HD televi-11 
sion service at the Boathouse. Another option would be to allow 12 
boaters to obtain tokens for DVD rentals at a local business which is 13 
near the Marina. Motion carried – All ayes. 14 

 15 
Tatzel was asked to make the necessary arrangements ASAP.  16 
 17 

 There are currently very few boathouse reservations made for July and Septem-18 
ber. The suggestion was made that other rental options, including Vacation 19 
Rentals By Owner or utilization of other property management firms be investi-20 
gated. Tatzel and Jackson will look into those options and report their findings 21 
at the next meeting. 22 

 23 

 Spreadhseets on which projections for slip reservations were made were in-24 
cluded in the meeting packets, and the Committee members jointly reviewed 25 
those documents. So far reservations for this year are up over last year. Tatzel 26 
attributes the increase in reservations to the nice weather.  27 

 28 

 The lateral for the Village Hall and Boathouse will not be worked on until fall, 29 
and, therefore, no issues will arise with the rental of the boathouse. 30 

 31 

 Planning for Marina Fest is ongoing and appears to be going well. This year’s 32 
event should be “bigger and better”.  33 

 34 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 35 
to a committee, official or employee: 36 
The next meeting of the Marina Committee was scheduled for 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, July 10, 37 
2014. 38 
 39 
The following issues will be addressed at that meeting: 40 

 Update on the status of the renovations to the boaters’ restrooms. 41 

 Consider a motion to establish a “Friends of the Marina” Group. 42 

 Update on the progress which has been made with respect to provision of television 43 
viewing options for slip holders at the Sister Bay Marina. 44 

 Discussion regarding installation of a fuel dock at the Marina. 45 

 Report on the rental options which are available for the boathouse. 46 
 47 
 48 

4



Minutes of the June 3, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

I:\Marina\2014\060314 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 06/03/2014;  Print Date:  7/8/2014 9:42 AM 

-4- 

 

Adjournment: 1 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Flegel to adjourn the meeting of the Marina 2 
Committee at 4:12 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 3 
 4 
Respectfully submitted,  5 

 6 
Janal Suppanz,  7 
Administrative Assistant 8 

5



Marina Manager Notes 
Marina Committee Meeting on July 10, 2014 at 2:00PM 
Wendy Tatzel – Marina Manager 
 
1. Report on 501(c)(3) or Marina 170(c )(1)Tax exempt status of “Friends of the Marina”; consider a 

motion to take action on “Friends of the Marina”. 

a. “Charitable contributions to governmental units are tax-deductible under section 170(c)(1) of 
the Internal Revenue Code if made for a public purpose.” Please see enclosed documentation 
with Marina Committee Packet. 

2. Report on status of Boaters’ restrooms. 

a. Installation of counter tops in boaters’ restroom and office space is scheduled for the week of 
July 21, 2014. Painting and installation of new privacy partitions scheduled tentatively for 
August or September. Work to be completed is scheduled based on volume of guest traffic at 
the Marina and availability of the contractors.  

b. New push button – key code entry locks have been installed on the doors to the boaters’ 
restrooms. The rest of the building will be rekeyed the week of July 14, 2014.  

3. Discussion on Fuel Dock at Sister Bay Marina. 

a. Rick Paulson (Port- a- Pier) is scheduled to visit the Marina the week of July 7, 2014.  We will be 
discussing tentative drawings for a B dock remodel. I will bring whatever plans or ideas he 
provides to the meeting. (These notes will be released for review before his visit). 

4. Report on WIFI at Marina. 

a. Door County Broadband is installing  additional equipment to strengthen the wifi signal. We will 
be moving forward with activating password only access for our guests. 

5. Discussion of Marina Fest Bylaws and presentation of Marina Fest Vision; consider a motion to take 
action if necessary.  

6. Discussion and consider a motion to take action on television service at the Marina. 

a. Please review attached letter and supporting materials from Kevin at Dave’s Electronic Repair, 
Inc. He is a DISH Network dealer and service provider. He visited the Marina late in the month 
of June to do a full site survey. The equipment quoted is the most up-to-date technology 
available. There is a different receiver unit that may be installed that requires a 6’ by 6’ space 
inside the building. The cost difference is significant; however, with the new release of the 
quoted equipment the old style receiver will become outdated.  

b. In addition, I have enclosed in the Agenda packet the quotes from Charter Cable for a second 
review. 

c. I contacted Hammersmith TV & Radio Shack for an antenna quote. I was informed that it was 
unlikely the Marina would receive any reception given the location of the bluffs except for 
signal from the PBS towers in Ellison Bay.  

7. Discussion of long term planning. 

What steps would the Marina Committee like to take to move forward with long term planning?  

8. Discussion on marina activities with Wendy Tatzel, Marina Manager. 

6



a. We are down in transient slip rentals approximately $500.00 for the month of June compared 
to last year. June 2014 exhibited cooler weather. Individuals making reservations were hesitant 
to book stays due to unpredictable weather. 

b. I am still filling seasonal slips. I am negotiating one year only agreements with prorated seasonal 
rates. 

c. Slip A42 and A43 was damaged by a sailboat during high winds on Saturday, July 5, 2014. Steve 
Mann is scheduled to perform repairs this week.  

d. Light Maintenance work: The crew has repainted the ballasts on the docks. They will be 
applying new nonskid tape on B Dock starting next week. Light bulbs necessary for dock lights 
will be on order shortly. 

e. A “No Fishing Inside Marina” sign was removed by vandals. A replacement sign has been 
ordered. We are experiencing an increased number of shore fisherman this year.  

f. The grant application for the Public Restroom renovation is being processed. Chris Hulbur of the 
Wisconsin DNR will be contacting me with the meeting date for the Board of Review. She 
provided guidance for presenting the request during the meeting. In addition, she informed me 
the Marina may receive up to 80% of the funding for the restroom remodel. It was initially 
understood that we would only be eligible for 50% of the funding. Additional funding is 
considered for marinas or launch ports with constructed outer break walls. 

g. A few reservations have been added to this year’s Boat House rental report.  

i. The Boat House was rented out at the last minute for the July 4th weekend. The slip 
was not used by the rental guests. It was sold as a transient slip for the weekend.  

ii. Further discussion regarding Boat House operations and management for the 2015 
season to occur at the August Marina Committee meeting.  

h. A crew member was out for two weeks due to illness. They will return on Thursday, July 10th. I 
went into the Dock Master shift rotation to fill the gaps. Very little loss in service occurred. 
Management time for administrative duties was prioritized to complete most pertinent tasks. 

i. Marina office painting is moving forward with weather and staff time permitting. It is projected 
to be completed before the end of the month. 

j. I am working with a local graphic designer to develop a new burgee design. In addition, we are 
developing a logo to be used for clothing and accessory items. The goal is have Sister Bay 
Marina products available for purchase by the end of the month when guest traffic increases.  

i. I am considering a partnership with Lands’ End to offer certain clothing or 
accessories exclusively to our seasonal slip holders. I believe that their totes and 
other products would make unique holiday gift opportunities. More details to 
follow. 

ii. I will be ordering hats and sweat shirts to sell in the Marina office. These two items 
are the most requested items by walk-in guests. 

9. Closed session discussion. 

10. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, 
official or employee. 

 

7



Governmental Information Letter 

Government entities are frequently asked to provide a tax-exempt number or “determination” letter to 

prove its status as a “tax-exempt” or charitable entity. For example, applications for grants from a 

private foundation or a charitable organization generally require this information as part of the 

application process. In addition, donors frequently ask for this information as substantiation that the 

donor’s contribution is tax deductible, and vendors ask for this to substantiate that the organization is 

exempt from sales or excise taxes. (Exemption from sales taxes is made under state law rather than 

Federal law.) 

The Internal Revenue Service does not provide a tax-exempt number. A government entity may use its 

Federal TIN (taxpayer identification number), also referred to as an EIN (Employer Identification 

Number), for identification purposes.  

Governmental units, such as states and their political subdivisions, are not generally subject to federal 

income tax. Political subdivisions of a state are entities with one or more of the sovereign powers of the 

state such as the power to tax. Typically they include counties or municipalities and their agencies or 

departments. Charitable contributions to governmental units are tax-deductible under section 170(c)(1) 

of the Internal Revenue Code if made for a public purpose. 

An entity that is not a political subdivision but that performs an essential government function may not 

be subject to federal income tax, pursuant to Code section 115(1). The income of such entities is 

excluded from the definition of gross income as long as the income (1) is derived from a public utility or 

the exercise of an essential government function, and (2) accrues to a State, a political subdivision of a 

state, or the District of Columbia. Contributions made to entities whose income is excluded income 

under section 115 may be tax deductible to contributors. 

In order for a government entity to receive a determination of its status as a political subdivision, 

instrumentality of government, or whether its revenue is exempt under Internal Revenue Code section 

115, it must obtain a letter ruling by following the procedures specified in Revenue Procedure 2012-1 or 

its successor. There is a fee associated with obtaining a letter ruling.  

As a special service to government entities, IRS will issue a “governmental information letter” free of 

charge. This letter describes government entity exemption from Federal income tax and cites applicable 

Internal Revenue Code sections pertaining to deductible contributions and income exclusion.  Most 

organizations and individuals will accept the governmental information letter as the substantiation they 

need.  

Government entities can request a governmental information letter by calling 1-877-829-5500. 

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 03-Feb-2014 

8



Marina Fest By-Laws 

Proposed to Marina Committee 071014 

The sponsoring and funding organization of the MARINA FEST is the Marina Committee.  The Marina Fest 

Committee shall report to the Marina Committee.  If there is ever a disagreement regarding Marina Fest plans, the 

final authority rests with the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees.  Availability of funding is part of the annual 

Village budget process.  No funding is collected from taxpayer money.  All funding is sourced from within Marina 

Budget, which is a self-sustaining account. 

1. Marina Fest is held the Saturday of Labor Day weekend. A rain date on Sunday maybe allowed for 

certain events.  All events shall be held in the Waterfront and Marina Park. 

2. Membership on the committee shall be the Marina Committee Chairperson, A member of the Parks 

Committee, a Village of Sister Bay Board Trustee and the Marina Manager as an ex officio. Two co-

chairs are selected from within the group to provide leadership in organizing the event. 

3. Nonprofit Vendor Exclusivity - one nonprofit vendor shall have the right to sell a given product, with 

a priority given in order of participation in Marina Fest since its beginning.  Any duplication of a 

product would only be allowed with the consent of the original nonprofit vendor with the first right 

to sell the product.  The spirit of this rule is to allow for optimum moneymaking opportunities for all 

nonprofit vendors participating in Marina Fest.  Nonprofit Vendors shall donate 10% of profits to the 

general Marina Fest fund. 

4. Commercial Vendors -commercial vendors selling food, beverages, clothing, crafts, or other goods 

are encouraged to participate in Marina Fest.  The fee for a 10’x20’ space shall be $100 + 10% of 

gross sales over $250.  Vendors providing special entertainment or unique services shall have a rate 

of participation negotiated by a Marina Fest Co-chair or the Marina Manager. 

5. Vendors that cancel may have their space reassigned by a Marina Fest Co-chair or the Marina 

Manager. 

6. The addition of any new vendor, and the product they sell, will be subject to review by the Marina 

Fest Committee and be allowed subject to the availability of space in Waterfront and Marina Park. 

7. All vendors shall have some general duties for the good of the entire festival, as assigned by the 

Marina Fest Committee. 

8. All Vendors shall keep their area clean throughout the day. Vendors are responsible for emptying 

trash barrels near their booths. 

9. All setup must be done as much as possible on the day before the event.  The parking lot within the 

Marina will be closed for all vehicle and boat traffic from the public at the discretion of the Marina 

Manager.  The wooden boat show must be launched by 9AM on the day of the event.  Vehicle traffic 

from all festival participants must be completed by 9AM on the day of the event, and the entire 

parking lot area will be closed for the duration of the event, subject to the needs of the Marina and 

Marina Fest. 

10. The only solicitation done from the community and businesses of Sister Bay shall be for a donation 

fund designated for fireworks and advertising.   

9



Marina Fest Vision Statement 

Proposed to the Marina Committee 071014 

 

We desire to maintain the heritage of Marina Fest while creating a self-supporting event. We 

will work with nonprofit and for profit vendors to support the maritime community.  

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



When compared to other providers, Dish Network Smartbox provides economical savings with future expandability.   

The initial cost of a Dishnetwork Smartbox can be realized in cable rate savings in under 2 years. Additionally

the Smartbox is upgradeable to HDTV whereas the cable converter is only standard definition viewing.  Third year

approximate programming costs with Dish Smartbox show a significant savings: 16695.00 (Cable Programming)

- 7182.00 (Dish Programming)

Approximate total programming savings 3rd year and beyond: 9513.00 per year with Dish Smartbox

Approximate Dishnetwork Programming costs for two years:

1st year:  70 boat slips x $8.55 programming with ESPN x 12 months 7182.00

2nd year:  70 boat slips x $8.55 programming with ESPN x 12 months 7182.00

Initial Dish Smartbox installation cost: 14500.00

Total Dish Smartbox installation and approximate 2 years programming: 28864.00

Approximate cable rates for 2 years:

1st year:  140 boat slips x $9.75 programming x 6 months 8190.00

1st year:  140 boat slips x $9.75 programming x 6 months x 50% 4095.00

2nd year:  140 boat slips x $13.25 programming x 6 months 11130.00

2nd year:  140 boat slips x $13.25 programming x 6 months x 50% 5565.00

Initial 35 channel Cable Digital to Analog / Qam to Analog converter: 3500.00

Total Cable installation and approximate 2 years programming: 32480.00

21




